
TO:  Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo 
Chief Education and Training Officer 

FROM: William Tulak 
Director of Institutional Effectiveness 

DATE: November 8, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Revision of Mission Statement for Northwest Louisiana Technical 
Community College  

FOR BOARD ACTION 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board approve the revision of 
Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College's mission statement. 

The revised mission statement will read:  

“Northwest Louisiana Technical Community College is a public institution of 
higher education that provides high-quality academic, workforce training, and 
transfer opportunities through the delivery of associate degrees, technical diplomas, 
and certificates that inspire students to enter today's competitive global workforce.” 

Background: The current mission statement did not accurately reflect what NLTCC is 
or does. The mission has been revised to clearly identify how the institution serves the 
community.  

Fiscal Impact: NA 

History of Prior Actions: The board annually reviews the mission of the college to 
ensure that it is appropriate and is aligns with the mission of LCTCS.  

Benefits to the System: The revised mission statement will more accuracy describe the 
institution to the communities served.  

____________________________________ ______________________ 
Approved for Recommendation to the Board  Date 
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President 
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